From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca

To: Clerks
Subject: New Response Completed for Proclamation Request Form
Date: Friday, March 28, 2025 11:38:51 AM

WARNING: This email originated from someone who is not
sending from a Town of Essex email address. Reply only if you
recognize the senders email address. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender, the senders email
address and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise
caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from
unknown senders.

Hello,
Please note the following response to Proclamation Request Form has been

submitted at Friday March 28th 2025 11:37 AM with reference number
2025-03-28-011.

¢ Name of Organization
Town of Essex - ESSEX FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE

e Contact Name
Jason Pillon

e Street Address
55 Alice Street North

e City / Town
Essex

e Province
ON

e Postal Code
N8M 1C6

e Cell



'
e Name or Title of Proclamation
International Firefighters Day

e Dates / Time Period Covered by Proclamation
May 4, 2025

e Purpose of Proclamation (select all that apply)
Special Honour of Individual or Organization

o Description of Organization / Proclamation
Town of Essex - recognition of firefighters for International
Firefighters Day May 4, 2025

*** FOR APRIL 22ND - REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING***

e Has the same/similar proclamation been requested of the
Town of Essex in past years?
Yes

e Date of previous request
Last year - May 4,2024

e As part of this proclamation, will any special initiatives or
events be planned in the Town of Essex?
No

e Does your Proclamation Request include a request for a flag
raising?
No

e Please upload draft wording and/or other documents related
to your request

1. International Firefighters Day 2025.docx [22.8 KB]
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